# NORTH SHORE HEBREW ACADEMY HIGH SCHOOL (NSHAHS) 400 North Service Road Great Neck, NY, 11020 jingram@nshahs.org

DRIVER EDUCATION APPLICATION – FALL 2024 IN-PERSON
Sunday Sept. 8<sup>th</sup> 2024 through Jan. 12<sup>th</sup> 2025 (Excludes 12/1, 12/22, 12/29)

**OVERVIEW:** The Driver Education Program at the NSHAHS is a comprehensive (theory and driving) accredited high school course certified by the New York State Department of Education. The program is taught in accordance with the standards set by the Department of Education and the Motor Vehicle Bureau. Theory (Classroom) will be 24 hours of in-classroom instruction, plus some homework. The Driving Class provides 24 hours of instruction, with each student spending six hours behind the wheel and 18 hours observing. We place four students in the car, and the 90 minutes of driving is divided equally.

Students must attend both the Driving and Theory classes. Any absence must be made up. If you abuse this requirement, you will be dropped from the program according to the New York State Education Department bylaws. Therefore, be sure you can attend all sessions before you register. Considers all academic/volunteer responsibilities, including SAT/ACT testing, music/drama/sports commitments, college visits, other school activities, employment, or any family obligations in accordance with the attendance/absence policy on the registration form. A student may be dropped from the program for any type of inappropriate behavior.

**REQUIREMENTS:** Registration is open to <u>all high school students</u> who have reached their 16<sup>th</sup> birthday <u>AND</u> obtained their <u>NYS Learner's Permit before the program begins.</u>

**DRIVER'S LICENSE:** Successful completion of the program will earn students the NYS MV-285 Student Certificate of Completion. Unrestricted senior driving privileges will be granted at age 17 to students who have completed this program and have passed the NYS Motor Vehicle Bureau road test. Students will also be eligible for an insurance discount.

### **DRIVER EDUCATION STUDENT REGISTRATION FORM - FALL 2024**

When registering please mail the following to the **address above ATTN: DRIVER EDUCATION** a) this application, b) a photocopy of your permit or junior license and c) a check or money order payable to the North Shore Hebrew Academy High School in the amount of \$700. (\$40 cash only book fee is paid at 1st lecture) Any students who want to be in the same time slot (if it's available) must submit applications together in the same envelope.

# PRINT FULL NAME. <u>THE APPLICATION WON'T BE PROCESSED WITHOUT COPY OF PERMIT.</u> APPLICATIONS MUST BE RECEIVED BY AUGUST 30<sup>TH</sup>, 2024.

LAST NAME	FIRST	FIRST NAME		
ADDRESS				
CITY	STATE	ZIP CODE		
PARENT CELL	ALT PHONE #			
PARENT EMAIL (OI	NLY ONE)			
YOUR HIGH SCHOO	DL	DATE OF BIRTH		
PARENT SIGNATUR	RE			
	AM (CLASSROOM AND DRIVING ), 10/6, 10/13, 10/20, 10/27, 11/3, 1	WILL MEET ON SUNDAYS ON: 1/10, 11/17, 11/24, 12/8, 12/15, 1/5, 1/12		
Note: Dates are sul		ND driving instruction for 90 minutes. email with more information when you uestions or concerns.		
•	for all classes: Please check off a 2 se your preference if possible. (Do	Lst, 2nd and 3rd choice for the class We wil not just give 1 choice)		
8am-11am	9:30am-12:30pm	11am-2:00pm		
**The North Sho	ore Hebrew Academy reserves th available.*	e right to place students in any time slot **		

**Confirmation:** You will be notified of your times via email or phone.

**ALL INSTRUCTION TAKES PLACE AT NORTH SHORE HEBREW ACADEMY HIGH SCHOOL** 

### ATTENDANCE POLICY

Students are allowed a MAXIMUM of 2 absences. Failure to make up classes or if a 2nd class is missed will result in the forfeiture of the Completion Certificate being issued. New York State requires that all lecture and driving classes (16 of each) must be fully completed and/or made-up for the student to be issued a NY State MV-285 Student "Certificate of Completion" from the NSHAHS. Make-ups will be arranged by the lecture teacher and the program director.

# **REFUND POLICIES**

If a student cannot be accommodated because classes are filled, all money will be returned or refunded. If a student withdraws from the program <u>after</u> classes begin, <u>no tuition</u> refund will be authorized.

# **PARENTAL CONSENT**

I hereby certify that I am a parent or legal guardian of the above student and I hereby grant permission for him/her to enroll in the North Shore Hebrew Academy High School Driver Education Fall 2024 Program and will help obey the absence policy.

Parent (Guardian) Signature		
Date		